

Message

From: Darren Byers [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=627DFB2ED1744AEB8E17E89B6211FC57-DARREN BYER]
Sent: 2018-02-20 12:57:22 PM
To: Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farmer]
CC: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]; Reena Goyal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d1f0afed717401ca4d972ddddd3217-Reena Goyal]; Darryl Yahoda [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4e76e2e4e40a47a397cdbc912d5242f4-Darryl Yahoo]
Subject: Materials on strategy for Director's meeting Friday
Attachments: Directors.slides.pptx

Hi Chuck-

Attached is a slide deck that we would like to have distributed to the Directors in advance of the meeting Friday. Can you also flag for them that there are some questions we have posed in the slides that we would like them to consider beforehand.

Many thanks-

Darren Byers | Manager, Policy & Analysis | Policy, Innovation and Engagement
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-2528
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)